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LEONARD A. ScLAFANI, P.C.

COUNSELLORS-AT-LAW
18 E. 41sT STREET
SUITE 1500
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10017
(212) 696-9880
TELEFAX: (212) 949-6310

October 14, 2008

Jacqueline Rodriguez, Clerk
White Plains City Court

77 Lexington Avenue

White Plains, New York 10601

RE: John McFadden v. Doris L. Sassower and Elena
Sassower

Dear Ms. Rodriguez:

I received today, by regular mail, a copy of a letter
from Elena Sassower addressed and, apparently, hand
delivered, to you, in which Ms. Sassower requests that you
replace pages of an affidavit that Ms. Sassower had
previously filed with the Court in support of her pending
motion with new, amended, pages copies of which she did not
include in her mailing to me. I am sure that I need not
inform you that it would be improper for you to accommodate
Ms. Sassower’s request or otherwise to alter, amend,
change, add to or subtract from, any aspect of Ms.
Sassower’s previously filed papers. Please accept this
letter as my express objection on behalf of plaintiff to
any such amendment, alteration, modification, change,
addition to, or subtraction from, any of the papers
previously filed in the above referenced matter including,
but not limited to, Ms. Sassower’s September 18, 2008
affidavit.




Eel Elena Sassower
Assistant Attorney Gene
Honorable JoAnn Friia

ral Dian Kerr McCullough



